MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX | N GTO N TRACEY THURMAN

DIRECTOR
WASTE MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urbgh County Copuncil
FROM: M

—
Traceyﬂurman, Director
Division of Waste Management

DATE: March 23, 2020

SUBJECT: Request Approval to enter into agreement between Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government and Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. to complete Water
Monitoring at the Haley Pike Landfill (RFP #29-2020)

Request: 'The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval to enter into an agreement with Wood
Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. to complete water monitoring and compliance reporting
activities at Haley Pike Landfill. The company was selected thru an RFP process.

Authorization to: Approve an agreement with Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.

Why ate you request? The state landfill and water discharge permit requires Lexington- Fayette Urban
County Government to monitor and report the water quality characteristics as outlined in the permit
parameters.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget year?
The cost for this FY is: 45200

The cost for future FY is: 45,200

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes
Account number(s): 4121 303102 3061 71299

Cc: Nancy Albright, Commissioner

_,1;%‘ A
s/

675 Byrd Thurman Dr., Lexington, KY 40510 / 859.425.2830 Phone / 859.254.0171 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



